TO: Freedom of Information Commission
FROM: Jennifer M. Mayo
RE: Minutes of the Commission’s special meeting of June 7, 2023.

A special meeting of the Freedom of Information Commission was held on June 7,
2023. The Commission meeting of June 7, 2023 was conducted in person. The meeting
convened at 10:40 a.m. with the following Commissioners present:

Commissioner Owen P. Eagan, presiding
Commissioner Matthew Streeter

Commissioner Jonathan J. Einhorn (by telephone)
Commissioner Christopher P. Hankins (by telephone)
Commissioner Stephen Fuzesi, Jr.

Commissioner Aigné Goldsby (by telephone)

Also present were staff members, Colleen M. Murphy, Valicia D. Harmon, Paula S.
Pearlman, C. Zack Hyde, Mary-Kate Smith, Kevin Munn, Russell Blair, and Jennifer Mayo.

Those in attendance were informed that the June 7, 2023, special meeting of the
Commission was being recorded.

Docket #FIC 2022-0255  Alicia Solow-Niederman v. Commissioner, State of Connecticut,
Department of Education; and State of Connecticut, Department of
Education

Attorney David A. Shulz appeared on behalf of the complainant. Attorney Michael P.
McKeon appeared on behalf of the respondents. The Commissioners voted 5-0 to adopt the
Hearing Officer’s Report. Commissioner Einhorn was not present for the vote. Following the
vote on this matter, the respondents requested that the Commission stay enforcement of its
decision. The Commissioners voted 5-0, to stay enforcement of the decision until the
respondents perfect an appeal, in accordance with the time permitted to do so under law.
Commissioner Einhorn was not present for the vote. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:17 p.m.

Jennifer M. Mayo
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https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/FOI/FinalDecisions/2023/June7/2022-255.pdf

